
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton,

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location

given below.

Meeting of the:

Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, January 10, 2018 @ 5:30 pm.

Hall of Fame Room, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589

Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John

Kramper, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde

1. Call to Order

2. Communications
 Access to Blacksmith Shop for Photographs

3. Approval of the December 13, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes

4. RDA Financial Report

5. Discussion and possible action regarding Visioning session(s)

6. Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure
a. Discussion of TID boundary changes
b. Discussion of future land uses for redevelopment area

7. Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws

8. Riverfront Redevelopment Area
a. Millfab demolition update
b. Grants update
c. Next steps for RDA/Council
d. Budget Summary update
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan ~ draft
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment ~ Cost/Benefit Analysis
g. Moline building initiative

9. Discussion and possible action regarding Cost Estimates for Highway Trailer
demolition

10. Update regarding Whitewater park

11. Discussion and possible action regarding executing the Site Assessment
Grant Agreement with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation
(WEDC) for Site Assessment Grant (SAG) funds for the demolition of the Milfab
site



12. Future agenda items

13. Adjournment

Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

NOTE: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council.
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 
Location: 
Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 
Wednesday, January 10, 2018 @ 5:30 pm. 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 East Main St., Stoughton WI 53589 
Scott Truehl (Chair), Roger Springman (Vice Chair), Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John 
Kramper, Denise Durancyzk, Ron Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde  


1. Call to Order 


2. Communications 
• Access to Blacksmith Shop for Photographs 


3. Approval of the December 13, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes 


4. RDA Financial Report 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Visioning session(s) 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure 
a. Discussion of TID boundary changes 
b. Discussion of future land uses for redevelopment area 


7.  Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws 


8. Riverfront Redevelopment Area 
a. Millfab demolition update 
b. Grants update 
c. Next steps for RDA/Council 
d. Budget Summary update 
e. Duranczyk RDA action plan ~ draft 
f. Duranczyk Redevelopment ~ Cost/Benefit Analysis 
g. Moline building initiative 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding Cost Estimates for Highway Trailer 
demolition 


10. Update regarding Whitewater park 


11. Discussion and possible action regarding executing the Site Assessment 
Grant Agreement with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation 
(WEDC) for Site Assessment Grant (SAG) funds for the demolition of the Milfab 
site 


 


 







12. Future agenda items 


13. Adjournment 


Next RDA meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.  


NOTE: An expanded meeting may constitute a quorum of the Council. 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting. 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
 


December 28, 2017 


 


To Whom It May Concern:  


This memo is in response to your request to gain access to the Blacksmith Shop which resides within the Highway 
Trailer Building Complex. A Survey Report from InSite Consulting Architects was received by the City of Stoughton.  
Following the receipt of the report the Mayor called a meeting with Director Scheel, Director Gillingham, and Chief Leck 
to talk about the safety concerns and the information in the report.   I sent a memo dated July 24, 2017 to the Stoughton 
City Common Council regarding the safety concerns at the Highway Trailer Building Complex.   


Another meeting was called on September 18, 2017 by Mayor Olson to discuss additional safety concerns and to 
further discuss the security of the Highway Trailer Building Complex. 


It was reported that additional plywood sheets were used to board up the openings into the building and the fencing was 
reinforced.  The risk of potential injury to emergency workers in the event of an emergency at the complex was 
discussed at length with Chief Leck, Chief Wegner and Director Schimelfenig.  The integrity of the structure was of 
major concern in the event there would be a rescue within the structure.   


I met with Building Inspector Kittelson and Maintenance Employee Briggs and they confirmed that the Blacksmith Shop 
cannot be accessed.  It has been completely boarded up.  They reported that there was a new break one of the support 
beams and there are two areas in the Blacksmith Shop that have compromised roof support. With the snow causing 
additional weight on the roof and saturation, the risk continues to grow regarding the safety of the structure.  Therefore, 
the entire structure has been boarded up to eliminate access.   


As the Director of Risk Management for the City of Stoughton, I will not permit access into the building due to the 
potential risk of injury, as well as, the measures that have been taken to secure the building. If the boards are removed 
to gain access it would cause re-work and potentially disturb the structural integrity as the boards are secured into the 
bricks.   


My understanding is that the request to gain access into the building is to take photos.  I would recommend that the 
RDA contact either Gary Becker and or Steven Kittelson as they may have photos of the area they are interested in.  
Should you have further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   


Best regards,   


 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, December 13, 2017 – 5:30 p.m.
Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Scott Truehl, Roger Springman, Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, Denise Durancyzk, John


Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde


Absent and excused:
Ron Christianson


Others Present:
Gary Becker, Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch and Recreation Secretary Dan Glynn


Call to order:
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.


Communications:
None


Approval of the November 8, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes:
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Durancyzk, to approve the minutes of the November 8, 2017
RDA meeting as presented. Discussion took place regarding outstanding items (Press Release,
Access to Blacksmith Shop for photos, Handouts added to packet and how to alert residents
that the packet was updated, and minutes should reflect what items were assigned to which
individual for completion). Motion carried unanimously.


Discussion regarding whitewater park with Park/Recreation staff:
Recreation Supervisor Dan Glynn distributed several handouts. The cost for the proposed


study is $23,000. The water quality is fine, flow of water is good, and they liked the proximity to


the downtown area as well as being a good location for access to Madison, Milwaukee and


Chicago. Glynn is meeting with the DNR on January 11th to do a walk-through of the site and


plans with Mandt Park. If the DNR is in favor of the project then staff will look to funding for the


conceptual design. Staff is looking at a Stewardship Grant through the DNR. UW-Madison will


conduct an economic impact report at no cost to the City. These reports usually cost between


$20,000 and $50,000. The report would include how to pay for the project as well as a market


analysis. UW-Madison will be utilizing student assistance to complete the report the end of May


or early June. Staff will need to then meet with stakeholders – the fishing community, kayakers,


canoers, etc. and that would start happening in January. Springman reported that he toured a


similar project in Ann Arbor Michigan and provided information on that park. Issues of concern


from the RDA were increased traffic to the riverfront area, explore how this would attract small


families to the community, how much space along the riverfront would be needed, make this a


planned growth, explore a Linear Recreation Corridor for Boats, contact the Town of Dunkirk to


involve in the process as this has more implications for the region, look at potential cost sharing


opportunities through grants or private foundations. An update will be provided following the


meeting with the DNR.







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes
December 13, 2017


Discussion and possible action regarding demolition estimates for Highway
Trailer and update on Millfab demolition:
Gary Blazek from Vierbicher was present for this item. He stated that the first of the five
buildings will begin demolition in January and the last building should be completed by
the end of March. The company will haul scrap at the end of the day and then be back
in the morning. They are currently working with the Police Department to establish
routes to remove the items. They are also looking at the cost to demolition the Carpet
Warehouse building, True North submitted a proposal for $48,300. By February the
RDA needs to let Earth Construction know about the demolition of the Carpet
Warehouse building.


Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Durancyzk, to recommend to the Common Council approval of
the bid for Earth Construction LLC for $48,300 to demolish the Carpet warehouse building at
425 E. South Street. It was noted that the abatement report is pending and will cost an
additional $10,000. Mr. Blazek noted that the contractor plans to salvage materials. Motion
carried unanimously.


Update and possible action regarding TIF restructure:
Mr. Becker provided an update of the Council’s approval to move forward with the TIF


restructure. He recommends that there be a standing item on each agenda. The next


step will be to look at land uses, general layout, and housing types. Discussion took


place regarding how to let residents know that the RDA is working on a vision. The


RDA will look to schedule meetings in early January/February in order to be able to


report back. The agenda needs to be set for the vision sessions and be able to drive


the discussion at the sessions. Mr. Springman will contact someone with Dane County


UW Extension to see if we can get a facilitator to conduct the process. Members would


like the visioning session to be at a meeting other than the regular RDA meeting and


plan to work on the objective for the session at the January 10th RDA meeting.


Future agenda items – Review and Discussion:
By-Laws
Financial Report
TIF Process
Grants
Demolitions


Adjourn:
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Springman, to adjourn at 7:20 p.m. Motion carried


unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Lisa Aide
Deputy Treasurer

































CITY OF STOUGHTON 
From the Office of the City Finance Director 


 
 


                       MEMORANDUM 
 
 
January 10, 2018 
 
To: Redevelopment Authority 
 
CC: Mayor Olson 
 
From: Tammy LaBorde, Finance Director 
 
RE: Financial Report Questions from Prior Meeting 
 
 
At the last meeting in November, Denise had several questions related to expenditures in 
2017.  The following is a summary and explanation for those charges – 
 


1. Utility Charges –  
 
The charges have been identified for each of the properties that were listed as 
utility charges.  The charges are related to the Stormwater Utility charge, which is 
billed out monthly by the Utility.  The RDA currently pays for the properties at 
501 E. South Street, 314 W. Main Street (Marathon), 433 E. South Street 
(Milfab), and 439 E. South Street (Milfab).  Now that the RDA owns the carpet 
warehouse property, you can expect to see a charge for that property at 425 E. 
South Street as well.   


 
2. Past Due Fire Protection Fee/Stormwater Utility Charge – why was it past due?   


 
In reviewing the detailed billing, the Utility had not charged Stormwater Utility 
charges to the properties at 433 E. South Street and 439 E. South Street, which 
were both former Milfab properties.  The charges go back to 12/22/16 and are 
current through 9/2017.  As mentioned in #1 above, the RDA will now be billed 
on a monthly basis for these two properties. 
 


3. Annexation Cost – 
 
The RDA account was charged for the payment to the Town of Rutland for four 
annexations related to the Baxter annexation from 2014.  The first property taxes 
to be paid to the Town and received from property owners did not occur until 
2016.  The amount was originally charged to TIF 7; however, since the property 
was not in TIF 7 the auditors put the charges for this annexation in the RDA.  I 
am moving this to the Economic Development fund as this is a city development 
issue, not an RDA issue.  








 


NEWS RELEASE 
JANUARY __, 2018 


 
DEMOLITION OF MILFAB PROPERTY 


 


The Stoughton Redevelopment Authority is pleased to announce the 
scheduled demolition of the former Milfab property located at 433-439 E. 
South Street.  Demolition is scheduled to begin in mid-January 2018 and 
be completed by early March 2018.   


All efforts are being made to notify residents of any changes in traffic 
patterns or noise related matters.  The contractor has worked with the 
Stoughton Police Department to determine the best access in and out of 
the site.  All traffic will enter and exit from the gate located at ___ E. South 
Street.  Demolition efforts will take place from 7:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on 
weekdays and from _______ a.m. to _______ p.m. on Saturday. 


(We will provide more details when they are available) 


 


 


Scott Truehl, Chairman 
Stoughton Redevelopment Authority 
381 E. Main Street 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
(608) 873-6677 








By-Laws And Rules of Procedure V2 
Index:   Proposed new language tentatively approved (red).    


              Language or issues yet to be resolved (light blue).    


 


1.       GENERAL RULES BY STATUTE, ORDINANCE OR RESOLUTIONS  


The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton shall be governed and 


controlled by Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, and as the same may hereafter be 


amended; by all ordinances of the City of Stoughton as they relate to the Authority, 


and as such ordinances may hereafter be amended and adopted; and by the within 


rules of procedure.  All provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes, ordinances or resolutions of 


the City of Stoughton as may be enacted from time to time, shall stake precedence 


over the rules of procedure.   


Code of Ethics:  All Redevelopment Authority members shall abide by applicable 


provisions of the City of Stoughton's Code of Ethics for public officials , Sec.2-2, 


Municipal Code.   See attached. 


If conflicts of interest or disclosures of financial interest are required by members, such 


conflicts or disclosures shall be immediately be reported to the Redevelopment 


Authority Chair and City of Stoughton Finance Director.   


 


2.      GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES 


The Authority shall exercise all powers conferred and perform all duties imposed, by 


state and local ordinance of the City of Stoughton, and shall perform such further and 


other duties as may from time to time be required by the Common Council , including 


frequent communications with the Common Council.    


Specific action taken related to eminent domain and the issuance of debt other than 


“conduit debt” which is not supported in any way by the City or RDA, shall be subject 


to review and approval by the Common Council .   


Creation of Ad Hoc Committees:  The Authority shall have the power to create ad hoc 


committees for the purpose of conducting research and/or generating 


recommendations for Authority consideration.  Each committee shall be chaired by an 


RDA member and shall have a specific mission or charge.           


 


3.      OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 


Presiding Officers.  The presiding officer of the Authority shall be designated as chair 


and shall be elected annually at the meeting of the Authority in May of each and 







every year.  To act in the absence of the chair, the Authority shall elect a vice-chair to 


preside at the meeting.  The presiding officer shall preside at all meetings of the 


Authority and shall have the right to vote and make motions; shall rule on matters of 


procedure, subject to appeal from such rulings by proper motion; shall conduct the 


meetings in accordance within the rules; shall have such powers and duties as may be 


necessary for conduct of orderly meetings; and such other powers and duties as herein 


assigned to him/her, or as may be assigned to him/her.  


Secretary.  The Authority shall appoint an executive director who shall serve the 


Authority as its secretary and advisor and shall perform all duties requested by the 


Authority.  These duties include handling all correspondence and clerical work of the 


Authority; to keep accurate notes of all matters coming before the Authority; to 


receive and file all communications, applications; request any and all documents 


directed to the Authority; to mark each document so received with the official filing 


stamp of the Authority; to publish or mail, as the case may be, all notices and 


advertisements required by law or as directed by the Authority; to prepare and mail to 


each member of the Authority, a summary statement of the nature of each item on 


such agenda and a copy of the minutes of the last meeting.  The secretary may utilize 


such members of the City of Stoughton staff (clerk, finance director, planning director, 


etc.) as may be made available by the Common Council to accomplish his/her tasks. 


NOTE: This entire section to be re-worked in consultation with Tammy and others.    


The Authority may elect to open nominations for the office of chair or vice-chair prior 


to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term.  Should two (2) Authority 


members request to open nominations, the next RDA meeting agenda shall include 


said request. 


A motion to open nominations for the selection of chair or vice-chair of the Authority, 


prior to the expiration of either the chair’s or vice-chair’s term, shall be carried only by 


affirmative vote of two-thirds of the Authority’s members.  Should said motion to open 


nominations carry, the Authority shall immediately select a chair or vice-chair from 


among the Commissioners to serve the remainder of the respective term.  


Member Attendance Policy:  Members are expected to attend monthly meetings and 


special meetings.  If unable to attend, Authority members should contact the Chair or 


Finance Director at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting, except in dire, 


unavoidable circumstances which prevent notification.  After three absences in a 12-


month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall meet with that member to 


discuss his/her attendance practices and review attendance expectations in writing.  


After a fourth absence in a 12-month period, the Chair and City Finance Director shall 


meet with the person to seek a mutually agreeable solution which may include 


resignation or dismissal from the Authority.   


 


4.      AGENDA 







The City Finance Director or designee shall prepare the agenda with the assistance of 


the chairperson.  


The City Finance Director shall prepare the agenda with the input, review, and 


approval of the Chair.    


 


5.      MEETINGS 


Meetings.  Meetings shall be held at a place and time designated by the Authority at 


its last regular meeting or, if this does not occur, at a place and time convenient for 


the Authority.  


Special meetings.  Special meetings may be called by the presiding officer whenever 


in his/her judgement such meeting is necessary, and the presiding officer shall call 


such special meeting whenever he/she is requested to do so by at least three (3) 


members of the Authority.  Such request may be made orally.  Notice of such special 


meetings shall be given by announcement thereof at any regular meeting and by 


written or telephone notice as hereinafter provided, to such members not present at 


such meetings, by written notice mailed not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for 


such hearing; or by telephone notice not less than 24 hours before the time fixed for 


such meeting.  Any business, which could be done at a regular meeting, may be done 


at such special meeting. 


Quorum.  A quorum for all meetings shall consist of four (4) members and the presiding 


officer shall be included in such a count. 


Order of Business.  The order of business at all meetings, regular and special unless 


varied by a suspension of rules agreed upon by a majority of the Authority shall be as 


follows: 


Call to Order 


Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 


Old Business 


New Business 


Adjournment 


(Proposed) 


Call to Order 


Communications 


Public Comments* 







Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting 


Financial Report 


Old Business 


New Business 


Future Agenda Topics 


Adjournment 


 


*Public Comments:  Following standard City of Stoughton public comment protocol, 


community members may have up to three minutes to speak on topics of concern.   


 


6.      VOTING 


Provided a quorum is present and except as otherwise by law or these rules provide, 


the affirmative vote of a majority of the members present shall be required to decide 


any matter up for consideration. 


In the event that any member shall disqualify himself/herself to vote on any matter, 


he/she shall nonetheless, be counted in determining whether a quorum is present, but 


his/her disqualification shall not decrease the number of votes required for passage of 


any motion, resolution or the taking of any other action. 


Tie-vote provision:  Tammy is coordinating a review of this potential add.   A tie could  


happen IF a member is absent or abstains from voting.  The suggested procedure 


would be to allow the issue to come back up for reconsideration IF at least four 


members agree to that action after discussion.  If a second vote is conducted and the 


same tie results, the action shall be final for the current meeting and the topic may be 


brought back for action at a future meeting.    


 


7.      PUBLIC HEARINGS 


Conduct of Public Hearings.  The presiding officer shall announce immediately prior to 


each public hearing that no one will be heard unless he/she states his/her name and 


address.  The presiding officer shall briefly explain the order of business.  He/She shall 


have the right prior to the hearing to announce that each person’s statement shall be 


limited to a specified period of time, and that rebuttals shall be limited to a specified 


period of time, and he/she shall have the right to terminate any statement when the 


speaker’s time has elapsed, or in the event of unnecessary repetition, or in the event 


the statement is not material or germane. 







This entire section needs sharper focus and clarity.  On what basis would the Authority 


hold a formal public hearing?  To acquire properties?  Hear from adjacent land 


owners?  To make a TID decision?  Has the Authority ever held a formal hearing to-


date?  Also, the reference to "rebuttals seems odd.   What is expected or intended by 


that comment?  Are rebuttals assumed to come from Authority members or from some 


other party?   If to clarify points made by the speaker, it would seem difficult to specify 


a time limit.    


Appearance.  All persons desiring to be heard shall be heard, in person or by attorney.  


Withdrawal of Application.  At any time prior to a motion to grant or refuse a request, 


application or petition, the applicant may withdraw his/her request, application or 


petition and such withdrawal shall not entitle the applicant to a refund of whatever 


filing or publication fee may previously have been paid. 


 


8.      DECISION 


This entire section is confusing and needs sharper focus and clarity.  Is this section in reference 


to actions taken as a result of a Public Hearing?   If so, Section 8 may better serve as a sub-


section of Section 7 above rather than a stand-alone section.  


 Also, this section is confusing because no formal "resolutions" have been routinely proposed 


and adopted by the Authority, (e.g. year numeric ordering such as is conducted for City 


Council business).   It seems this section needs a reality check to make sure that the Authority 


is actually doing what is currently required here.  Again, wording of the last sentence seems to 


suggest a Public Hearing action or someone who has requested specific findings from the 


Authority.      


All final decisions by the Authority shall be in writing and shall be the form of an order 


or decisions duly adopted by resolution.  All such decisions shall be signed by the 


presiding officer, attested by the secretary, and shall thereupon be filed with the 


records of the case.  The date on which the written decision is filed in the case shall be 


deemed the date of filing of the decision.  The executive director shall promptly 


thereafter mail a copy of the decision to the applicant or petitioner or his/her attorney 


and to every other interested public official. 


 


9.      RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMON COUNCIL 


This entire section needs sharper focus and clarity. It is not clear what is intended here.   


What recommendations?   Recommendations from Public Hearing or routine 


Redevelopment Authority matters?   Is it only for actions which have a financial or 


budgetary impact on the City OR only for actions that have potential policy impacts 


related to land use, housing, environment, and economic development matters OR 


only actions which have a land transaction nature to them OR all of the above?    Per 


the same observation as Section 8 above, it would not be unreasonable to bring a 







reality check to this section to make sure the Authority has procedures in place to 


undertake what is being expected here.)      


Recommendations should be reviewed by the Common Council.  Recommendations 


to the Common Council may be by resolution or in such other form as the Common 


Council deems appropriate and upon adoption of any recommendation, the 


secretary shall deliver a copy of the same to the Common Council.   Each such 


recommendation shall contain a full and complete recital of reasons therefor. 


 


10.  AMENDMENT OF RULES 


These rules may be amended from time to time upon a concurring vote of a majority 


of all members of the authority and upon approval of the Common Council.  


NEW QUERY:  Should we add language indicating that rule amendments must be 


reviewed by the City Attorney with subsequent approval by the Common Council?   


Robert Rules of Order where no specific statute, law or ordinance controls shall govern 


the general rules of procedure of the Authority.  








vi 	rbic ner 
planners engineers advisors 


MEMORANDUM  


To: 	 Scott Truehl, Gary Becker, Rodney Scheel 


From: 	Gary Blazek 


Subject: 	Riverfront Redevelopment-Demo and Abatement Costs 


Date: 	January 5, 2018 


Here is a summary of the anticipated costs for the demolition and asbestos abatement work on 
the former Carpet Warehouse building and the former Highway Trailer Building. These costs are 
from Earth Construction, LLC and Dirty Ducts, LLC. 


Carpet Warehouse  
Demo = $48,300* 
Asbestos Abatement = $10,283 
Total = $58,583 


*Cost includes removing existing foundation walls below existing grade, breaking up the 
concrete basement slab to allow drainage, and backfill excavation. 


Additional cost to remove and dispose of the foundation walls and basement slab off 
site = $5,200 


Additional remobilization cost (to complete this demo separately) = $4,000 


Highway Trailer 
Demo and Asbestos Abatement = $740,000 


Cost includes asbestos abatement, remove and dispose of all building material, removal 
of concrete flat work and footings, backfill with crushed material, topsoil and seed 
affected areas. 


Credit for saving blacksmith building = $40,000 


M: \Stoughton Redevelopment Authority\ 170055 Millfob Demo Spec\ Construction Admin \ Carpet Warehouse and Highway Troller Quotes 2018-01-05_Cost 
Memadoc 





